EC-22-170

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM October 6, 2022
TO: Isaac Benton, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor /Fl\

SUBJECT: Mayor's appointment of Mr. Joaquin J. Baca to the Albuquerque Development
Comimission.

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the

Albuquerque Development Commission in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance
14-8-6-2.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Mr. Joaquin J. Baca October 31, 2027
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Joaquin Baca has nearly 20 years of experience working in government at the local, state, and
federal level primarily in technical hydrology and water policy. Prior to serving in government
he spent time working as an educator, and in the private sector in geotechnical and
environmental engineering. He is a previous member of the City of Albuquerque Indicators
Progress Commission, current president of the Downtown ABQCore Neighborhood and
Business Association, and a Board Director for the Middle Rio Grande Conservancy District.
He holds graduate degrees from California State University, and the University of New Mexico
School of Law.

A resident of Council District 2, Mr. Baca will serve as an At-Large representative on the
Board, and his first term will expire October 31, 2027.
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